
 

 

Arch i tec t ’ s  Supplementa l  Instruct ions  Addendum 
310 West 19 th Terrace, Kansas City, Missouri 64108  ph: 816.994.8970  fax: 816 .994.8974 

 

 Project:   Samish Xwch'ángteng Development on 34th Street  

    Anacortes, WA  

 

 

Addendum/ASI No.: Addendum 03 

 Date of Issuance: May 23th, 2022   

 

 Owner:   Samish Indian Nation, 

8327 Summit Park Road 

Anacortes, WA 98221  

    

 To Contractor: All Potential Bidders 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 

Documents, and all subsequent addenda. Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged in the space 

provided on the Bid Form.  

 

Addendums & bid question procedure: 

• All questions must be submitted in writing to Kim McKinnon, kmckinnon@samishtribe.nsn.us. 

Questions via phone will be required to be submitted in writing for an answer.  

• Travois will collect questions and respond in addendums (one per week) that will be issued to all 

bidders. Deadline to submit questions is 12pm PDT on Thursdays (May 5, May 12, May 19, May 26, 

June 2,) for answer and inclusion in Addenda typically released on Mondays. 

• Question period will end on Thursday June 2nd  (12pm PDT) with response sent to group by Friday, 

June 3rd , EOB. No additional questions will be allowed after that date. 

 

Description: 

 

The following questions have been posed of the project. Answers as follows: 

 

1. Waiver of Sovereign Immunity? Full? Partial? Limited waiver will be included in contract 

2. Sheets AN1 – AN3, confirm all of the ADA specs noted apply to homes in lot #2, #5, #12, & #14.  

EG: Sheet AN3, Universal Design Recommendations: For Storage, it calls out power operated 

clothing carousels and motorized cabinets that raise and lower.  Need confirmation of the specs in 

this section that apply (Sheet AN1 – AN3).   Power operated clothing carousels and motorized 

cabinets that raise and lower are not required. The Universal Design Recommendations are for 

reference and not all items apply to this project. Please see the Residential for Design 2010 ADA 

Standards for Design Sheets AN1-AN3 

3. Sheet A002, Division 8A Doors & Door Hardware, 2. Exterior Doors – calls out Steel 6 panel doors 

however, sheet A404 Door Schedule calls out exterior doors to be fiberglass with wood frame.  

Please clarify exterior door material. Fiberglass. See attached revised sheet A404 

4. Sheet A200 Floor Plan 1 calls for door 203 in Bedroom 1 closet.  Bedroom 2 closet calls out door 

204.  Door schedule shows door 204 as Typ closet door.  Please clarify closet door for Bedroom 1.  

See attached revised sheet A404 

5. Sheet A200 Floor Plan 1 shows carport storage doors as door 103.  Sheet A404 Door Schedule 

shows door 103 as a wood door/wood frame exterior door with no locks.  All other exterior doors are 

fiberglass.  Please verify that the carport storage doors are to be wood with wood frame and non-

locking. Exterior doors will be fiberglass with lock. See attached revised sheet A404 



6. Sheet A404 Door Schedule, Door 203, 204 and 206 dimensions do not match dimensions in Door 

Type sketches below the Door Schedule.  Which dimensions are correct? See attached revised 

sheet A404 

7. Sheet A404 Window Schedule, Window A, B, C and I dimensions do not match Window Type 

sketches below the Window Schedule.  Which dimensions are correct?  See attached revised sheet 

A404 

8. Sheet A404 Window Type sketch shows a J window however, the Window Schedule does not have a 

J window noted. Confirm there are no J windows required for the SF homes or community building.  

See attached revised sheet A404 

9. City documents state we are to be working from an approved set of construction plans stamped, 

signed with a date of March 15,2021?  Plans I have from bid invitation are not signed by the COA 

and dated Sept 21, 2021?  Was there a resubmittal to the City for changes, let me know. Approved 

City of Anacortes set matches the bid set. Post bid, a Construction Set will be issued with final 

addendum adjustments. We will coordinate this with the City of Anacortes.  

10. It looks like there is not a required wage, we just have to report employees, hours and wages that 

they get now, correct? This is correct. Report number of employees and wages paid.  No certified 

payroll included in wage reporting requirements in contract. 

11. Who is paying for clearing and grading the permits? Owner has Grading Permit and building permits 

– except electrical, which contractor is responsible 

12. Who is paying for the water meters & utility hook-up fees? Pending  

13. Is Kraft Maid cabinetry the only approved manufacturer for cabinetry? See attached revised sheet 

A002 Division 11A-Casework 

14. What is the wood species of the cabinets? See attached revised sheet A002 Division 11A-Casework 

15. Are cabinet knobs/pulls required, if so what is the spec? See attached revised sheet A002 Division 

11A-Casework 

16. Where is page 58 ES01, Lighting Schedules and details? See attached revised sheet E501 

17. Interior Door schedule: Door 203 the pantry and common building water heater closet, flush panel 

do not match the other 6 panel interior doors, is this intentional? See attached revised sheet A404 

18. Please clarify where the Universal Design Recommendations are to be used. The Universal Design 

Recommendations are for reference and not all items apply to this project. See the Residential for 

Design 2010 ADA Standards for Design Sheets AN1-AN3 

19. I have noticed there are both civil schedule of values and a building schedule of values in appendix 

C, are we to include the total of civil schedule of value with the total cost building schedule of 

values? Complete both. Sum of the two schedules should be lump sum total bid  

20. Please define what the sensory unit requires or where we can find the information. It is referenced 

in the building code 2009 ICC A117.1 Section 1006. Smoke Alarm information is noted Sheet  E-

401 Section 16600 – Smoke Alarm D. See attached revised sheet E-101 &E-102 Door chime & 

Strobe  

21. Is the siding embossed wood grain or smooth? Wood grain 

22. Soffit: Several references towards lp smart side soffit material at covered areas but also reference 

to James hardi, which is it? James Hardi  

23. Clarification on insurance requirements: Are subcontractors required to carry Excess Liability of $5m 

per occurrence / $5m per aggregate? Only GC 

24. What closets/unit are power operated clothing carousels required in. Not required. Please see the 

Residential for Design 2010 ADA Standards for Design Sheets AN1-AN3 

25. How is the interior of the storage room at the carport to be finished? Gyp board painted 

26. For cedar beams and posts what is the preferred finish: rough cut or Sanded S4S.Cedar beams and 

posts are wrapped in trim see attached revised sheet A403 

27. Siding for all structures call for Tyvek or Weather Smart house wrap – is there a preference? NO 

28. On the lap siding, plans call for 6” with 8” reveal.  Would it be acceptable to quote industry standard 

8” with a 7” reveal? Yes  8” per Sheet A002 Division 7B Siding .see attached revised sheet A403 

29. City of Anacortes Approved set comments M-101, M102: 50 cfm vent fan required in laundry 
closets. See revised sheets M-101, M-102, M-201 

30. City of Anacortes approved set comments ATS: Energy credits table added to cover sheet see 
general note #19 

31. City of Anacortes approved set comments A401.: Provide thermal break at exterior to 
conditioned slabs. Typical see attached revised sheets A401 & A402 



32. City of Anacortes approved set comments A200-A204 General note #18: 5 air changes per 
hour Confirmed with MEP verify in field  

 
 

CHANGES TO PROJECT DRAWINGS: 

 

1. Sheet A002 DIVISION 11A CASEWORK  

2. Sheet A200 Plan BEDROOM 1 CLOSET DOOR, VIEW 2 & 4  DOOR ELEVATIONS 6 PANEL  

3. Sheet A300 DOOR ELEVATIONS 6 PANEL 

4. Sheet A301 WINDOW TYPE LABEL UPDATED  

5. Sheet A400 Details 1, 2, 3 CHANGED EXTERIOR INSULATION CHAMFER PROFILE 

6. Sheet A401 Details 1,2  ADDED THERMAL BREAK INSULATION, Detail 3 CHANGED EXTERIOR 

INSULATION CHAMFER PROFILE 

7. Sheet A402 Details 1, CHANGED EXTERIOR INSULATION CHAMFER & FLASHING NOTE Details 2,3 

ADDED THERMAL BREAK INSULATION PROFILE & FLASHING NOTE 

8. Sheet A403 Detail 1 note LAP SIDING PER SPECIFICATIONS  Detail 5 Note: TRIM,  

9. Sheet A404 DOOR SCHEDULE, DOOR TYPES, WINDOW SCHEDULE, WINDOW TYPES 

10. Sheet M-101 ADD EXHAUST FAN 

11. Sheet M-102 ADD EXHAUST FAN 

12. Sheet M-201 ADD EXHAUST FAN 

13. Sheet E-101 ADD DOOR CHIME 

14. Sheet E-102 ADD DOOR CHIME 

15. Sheet E-301 ADD EXHAUST FAN 

16. Sheet E-302 ADD EXHAUST FAN 

17. Sheet E-501 Sheet number changed from E-401   

 

 

CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL: 

 

1. N/A 

.  

 

Attachments:   

Addendum #3 Sheets: A002, A200, A300, A301, A400, A401, A402, A403, A404, M-101,M-102, M-201, E-

101, E-102,  

E-301, E-302, E-501 

  

 

 

  

By Rebecca Riden, Senior Architect/Project Manager, Travois Design and 

Construction Services 

 
5/23/2022 

  

Date 

 
  

 





















BEDROOM 1

KITCHEN

BEDROOM 2

LIVING/DINING

1
2  BATH

W
D

LI
N

EN

PA
N

TR
Y

COVERED
PORCH

CARPORT

STORAGE

WH

BATHROOM

DW

COTTAGE FLOOR PLAN - HVAC
1/4" = 1'-0"

PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

COTTAGE HVAC
PLANS

M-101



HALL

KITCHEN

COMMUNITY ROOM

ENTRY

BATHROOM 2

BATHROOM 1

COVERED
PORCH

COVERED
PORCH

WH

DW

NETWORK
CLOSET

JANITORIAL
CLOSET

COMMUNITY CENTER FIRST FLOOR PLAN - HVAC
1/4" = 1'-0"

W D

BEDROOM BATH

KITCHEN/DINING

LINEN

DW

COMMUNITY CENTER SECOND FLOOR PLAN - HVAC
1/4" = 1'-0"

PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

COMMUNITY CENTER
HVAC PLANS

M-102



PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

MECHANICAL
SCHEDULES & DETAILS

M-201CONDENSING UNIT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

EXHAUST/VENT CAP
AT EXTERIOR WALL
NOT TO SCALE

MECHANICAL SPECIFICATIONS

DUCTWORK INSULATION SCHEDULE
DUCT INSULATION

NOTESPURPOSE DUTY LOCATION STYLE MATERIAL APPLICATION THICKNESS

SECTION VIEW - OPTION A SECTION VIEW - OPTION B SECTION VIEW - OPTION C

PLAN VIEW - OPTION A

WALL-MOUNTED FAN COIL UNIT DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

HEAT PUMP UNIT SCHEDULE
PLAN
MARK MANUFACTURER MODEL

NUMBER
COOLING

CAPACITY (MBH)
HEATING

CAPACITY (MBH)
MINIMUM

SEER
AMBIENT

TEMP. (°F)
ELECTRICAL

REMARKS
VOLTS / PH M.C.A. M.O.C.P.

FAN COIL SCHEDULE
PLAN
MARK MANUFACTURER MODEL NUMBER CFM

E.S.P. (IN.
W.C.)

TOTAL COOLING
CAPACITY (MBH)

TOTAL HEATING
CAPACITY (MBH)

ELECTRICAL
REMARKS

VOLTAGE MCA MOCP

CABINET EXHAUST FAN MOUNTING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE EXHAUST FAN SCHEDULE

PLAN
MARK MANUFACTURER MODEL

NUMBER TYPE SERVICE
FAN DATA

ELECTRICAL CONTROL REMARKS
CFM E.S.P. (IN) HP DRIVE SONES

ELECTRIC HEATER SCHEDULE
PLAN
MARK MANUFACTURER MODEL

NUMBER TYPE CFM KW VOLTAGE REMARKS



BEDROOM 1

KITCHEN

BEDROOM 2

LIVING/DINING

1
2  BATH

W
D

LI
N

EN

PA
N

TR
Y

COVERED
PORCH

CARPORT

STORAGE

WH

BATHROOM

DW

COTTAGE FLOOR PLAN - POWER
1/4" = 1'-0"

PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

COTTAGE POWER
PLANS

E-101



HALL

KITCHEN

COMMUNITY ROOM

ENTRY

BATHROOM 2

BATHROOM 1

COVERED
PORCH

COVERED
PORCH

WH

DW

NETWORK
CLOSET

JANITORIAL
CLOSET

COMMUNITY CENTER FIRST FLOOR PLAN - POWER
1/4" = 1'-0"

W D

BEDROOM BATH

KITCHEN/DINING

LINEN

DW

COMMUNITY CENTER SECOND FLOOR PLAN - POWER
1/4" = 1'-0"

PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

COMMUNITY CENTER
POWER PLANS

E-102



BEDROOM 1

KITCHEN

BEDROOM 2

LIVING/DINING

1
2  BATH

W
D

LI
N

EN

PA
N

TR
Y

COVERED
PORCH

CARPORT

STORAGE

WH

BATHROOM

DW

COTTAGE FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

LIGHTING PLAN KEYED NOTES

PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

COTTAGE LIGHTING
PLANS

E-301



HALL

KITCHEN

COMMUNITY ROOM

ENTRY

BATHROOM 2

BATHROOM 1

COVERED
PORCH

COVERED
PORCH

WH

DW

NETWORK
CLOSET

JANITORIAL
CLOSET

COMMUNITY CENTER FIRST FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

W D

BEDROOM BATH

KITCHEN/DINING

LINEN

DW

COMMUNITY CENTER SECOND FLOOR PLAN - LIGHTING
1/4" = 1'-0"

LIGHTING PLAN KEYED NOTES

PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

COMMUNITY CENTER
LIGHTING PLANS

E-302



PEARSON KENT MCKINLEY RAAF ENGINEERS LLC
2933 SW WOODSIDE DR., SUITE C  TOPEKA, KS 66614
785.273.2447                                 WWW.PKMRENG.COM

20
.2

03

P ROF E S S I ONAL ENG
I N

EE
R

REGIS T ERED

ST

OF

AT

E
WASH INGTON

TN
EK.

EMAILLI
W

42722

SA
M

IS
H

 3
4t

h 
ST

 H
OU

SI
N

G
21

09
 3

4T
H

 S
TR

EE
T

AN
AC

OR
TE

S,
 W

A 
98

22
1

REVISION                       DATE

TRAVOIS DESIGN
310 W. 19TH TERRACE
KANSAS CITY, MO 64108
P 816.994.8970
F 816.994.8974

SHEET

100%  BID SET 9/21/2021
ADDENDUM #3 5/23/2022

T R A V O I S
ARCHITECTURE, PC

TM

LIGHTING SCHEDULES
& DETAILS

E-501

MOUNTING HEIGHTS FOR WALL-MOUNTED DEVICES
NOT TO SCALE

LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE
FIXTURE

TYPE MANUFACTURER CATALOG
NUMBER DESCRIPTION LAMP NUMBER /

DESCRIPTION VOLTAGE REMARKS


